11/5/78

Dear Jef?,

Thanks for the Nonseko narration, which came yesterday.
Howsver, if is not the staff report. o
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statements they attributed to Nosenko from various and not entirely described S
sources but including the executive sessions and the staff interviews. ' S e

* TYis narration is a duplicate. I'11 file it with the other copy and if you
or anyone else needs a copy I'll send it,
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records for me and-there will be "national security” claims. Souidafruwvalm
in preparing Jim for oral grgument which mey be in the mear futwre and I think :

- ¥ill be thers will be future usefulsess in tiis if you come accroes a copy.

My Nosenko requests date to 1975. We'd have moved if we had the time. But S

'there is little doubt that there will have to be, some processing scon.

‘Thanks.



